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Jublic Serfrice Qommizsion

January 31, 2006

Victor Graham, President

Global Dialtone, Inc.

Post Office Box 7912

Port St. Lucie, Florida 34985-7912

Re: Docket No. 060082-TX
Dear Mr. Graham:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for certificate to provide competitive local
exchange telecommunications service by Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone, which was filed
in this office on January 27, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate
staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations,
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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Kay Flynn Q_(@[Q@S 9.7X
From: Kay Fiynn

Sent:  Monday, January 30, 2006 10:03 AM

To: Paula isler

Cc: Michael Staden; Raquel Tully; Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

Paula, follow-up: I called Mr. Graham. He was sure he had included a personal check (No. 6034) for
$400. I double-checked with Raquel and mailroom (I think you'd already done that too) and then called
him back to let him know we don't have the check. He is sending another check from his company's
account by express mail and we should have it by Wed. I gave him the docket number (060082-TX)of the
new CLEC application as a reference.

Raquel, pls be on the lookout for the new check. I asked himto send it to my attention.

Thanks.
Kay

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 9:13 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

Yes.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:54 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

Thanks. I found it in undocketed and moved it over to 050619.

One more question before I call them about the $400 filing fee: They say in the letter that they intend to
pay the $500 penalty "immediately upon recertification". Is the PSC okay with that?

Kay

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:18 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

RAF System reflects that 2004 and 2005 RAFS plus late payment charges for 2001, 2002, 2003, and 2004 are paid in:full.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:15 AM

To: Paula Isler

Subject: RE: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

What I would do under normal circumstances is call and advise the filing fee has increased.

1/30/2006



Blank Page 2 of 2

I just talked with Raquel and she doesn't have any money from this company. I don't see that they've paid
the RAFs etc. like the letter says they did. Do you know if that money is on the way?

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 8:08 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

Please handle the way you normally would. This-actually eame to CMP but Ray said it should go to Records. | delivered it to
Records Friday. As information,| asked Doug Martin if the $400 had come in and just got separated from the application but
he did not receive it Friday so apparently the company did not send in the $400. When we advised the company what to do
about reapplying, we told'Mr. Graham that he would:-have to pay the $400.

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 7:29 AM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Nonnye Grant

Subject: Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone (TX585)

Paula, we got a CLEC application form from this company on Friday. We had canceled their certificate
12/31/05 per Order PSC-05-1157 in Docket 050619-TX. The cover letter for the application explains why
they didn't pay RAFs, says they've paid 2005, 2004, and late payment charges, and they'll pay the $500
penalty on recertification, but they didn't include a $400 filing fee.

Generally, I have been contacting companies about filing fees because of the increase, but I am not sure
what to do about this one. I haven't docketed the application yet.

Please advise!

Thanks.

Kay

1/30/2006



